



+ Profile

Personal Details



Date Of Birth

24 Apr 1982

Address

38A Souris Street
Kamatero
Athens, Greece

Phone

(+30) 6930 545399 / (+30) 2110 151614

Email

design@adconcept.gr

Website

www.adconcept.gr

+ Personal Viewpoint

Objective

Hello World!

I'm [Andreas Theodoridis](#) and I'm a [graphic/web Designer](#).

I like getting inspiration from anything, using it to bring a concept to life and create unique experiences.

My job is about listening, creating, giving and learning. And I love that.

+ Experience

Work Experience

June 2010 – Present | Express Publishing & Freelancer

Position: Senior Graphic-Flash Designer

Creating Multimedia software by converting the company's books to interactive books.

January 2008 – April 2010 (2 years 4 months) | Photogenic advertising-printing co.

Position: Art Director

I worked as graphic and web designer (from time to time), working in whatever has to do with advertising and web designing.

April 2005 – October 2005 (7 months) | Printex printing & Orizon advertising

Position: Graphic-Web Designer

I worked as graphic and web designer, working in whatever has to do with advertising and web designing. After that I worked as a freelancer.

+ Education

Degrees

Graphic Design Certificate

Technological Educational Institute of Athens
2000 - 2004

Specialised Coursework

Packaging Design & Regulations Seminar
Jan 2007 - Apr 2007

+ Skills

Professional Skills

Programs Skills:

Adobe Photoshop	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Adobe Illustrator	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Adobe Indesign	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Adobe Dreaeweaver	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Adobe Flash	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
3D Max	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
MS Office	★ ★ ★ ★ ★

Personal Skills:

Creativity	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Teamwork	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Communication	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Abilities	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Sensitivity	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Technical literacy	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Leadership	★ ★ ★ ★ ★



+ Languages

English

Full professional proficiency

Spanish

Limited working proficiency